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NORMAL f URGENT

N GRS Yes/hNo DOA
Frim (Person) M( ol S & Ref.
Date Time l4la MV . §
TYPE: M Car /1 Cyele / Bus / Van / Lot y [ Taxi/ Prime Mover / Truck / Trailer or —— ]
shicle No §$TO A8I%X  /D.ON/ As Al (U4
N ake & Madal ) NEW CAR PRICE:$
Registration Date MV-§ L[‘bl} @Wm by : M
COE Expiry Date FS$ Date
LTA Total Rebate Amaunt: (PARF) + (COE) = - SV;;S
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
(¢1) COE Period: X12=__  Mths Average MV $
i
n - all = Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:

— = I | = " s = Mths High demand vehicle:  Yes/ No - $
(b) Balance Months - | ~ |Paraliel import vehicle: Yes / No =8 -

More than 10yrs old:  Yes/No |- §
(<) Residue COE: QP X by - MV for Repossessed vehicle = $

(a)

Engine Capacity: High/Low | - %
(a) - (b) =___M2=__<__yrs Europe / Asia Car - %
Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/F air/Poor/Burnt $
(#) PARF = (OMV) X X = No. of transfer : ' -
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) Other deduction -9
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived =%

Cate/ Time Action / Instruction

Additional Information:




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

— #
From: Jeannie Cheng <jeannie_cheng@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Thursday, 19 September 2019 2:50 PM
Cc: Jocelyn Ng
Subject: RE: Market Value - SJP9182X; DOA: 12/09/2019
Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf

Cear Sir or Madam,

Apologies. | have omitted to send the PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry. Please see attached.
Thank you.

Jeannie Cheng

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
C: +65 6594 2537 | F: +65 225 7402 | jeannie_cheng@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
G644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ o

A Member of INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents,



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exporte_d:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:
Transfer-Cqunt:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PAi?.F Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Periad'{\'fears}:

PQPPaid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Sep 2019

Sipgapqre _NRIC
687Z

5JP9182X

No

19 Sep 2019
TOYOTA

VIOSE AUTO
Silver

2008
1INZX852909
MROS3HY9305096209
80.0KW (107 bhp)
$11,900.00

16 Apr 2009

16 Apr 2009

1

$11,200.00

Forfeited

$0.00

31 Mar 2029

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$25,525.00

$24,331.00

$24,331.00

W - 43



